10000 Old Katy Road
Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77055
Telephone {713) 932-4700
Cable: BELPETEX

Belco Petroleum Corporation

Belco April 28, 1977

© /e

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. J. T. Sexton, Supervisor

Re: Request for Allowable and 30 Day
Test Period for
Belco Petroleum Corporation
Wilson State 1-Y
Undesig. Osudo Morrow
Sec. 19, T21S, R35E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Belco Petroleum Corporation requests permission and grant of allowable
for a 30 day test period in lieu of potential and completion for the
referenced well. Our request is for testing and production of gas
from the referenced well into a Llano sales line to be connected to
the well.

It is anticipated that the connection will be completed during the
first week of May, 1977, and our 30 day test period would then
commence on the first day of sales line flow from the well. We will
advise you of that date.

Sincere

Lee G. Nering
Administrative Geologist
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